US Virgin Islands

August 29, 2022

84 Estate Contant, No. 7B Southside Quarter, St. Thomas, VI
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Property Information

Property ID 105204020200
Location ~ CONTANT 84 7B SOUTHSIDE QUARTER
Oowner NICHOLSON, MARY & OTHERS

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
OT A LEGAL DOCUMENT
US Virgin Islands makes no claims and no warranties,

expressed or imphed, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 02/2021
Data updated 03/2021

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.




realadvisor@usvirealestatebroker.com

From: Roger B Minkoff <realadvisor@usvirealestatebroker.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:20 PM
To: Roger B. Minkoff, ABR, CIPS, GRI

Subject: 84 Contant, photos




oo AT

-










P

l'x hay
-

PRae

B

8

-
-







!
£
N

R
= =

PN

T .

Sent from my iPhone

REALTOR Roger B. Minkoff, ABR, CIPS, GRI
Principal Broker

Minkoff & Associates, LLC/ REALTORS
(340) 690-9710
Realadvisor@USVIrealestatebroker.com
www.USVIrealestatebroker.com
WhatsApp

Available 24/7 to serve your local and international real estate needs
and

Chairman & CEO

EDC Consulting Group

“Specialized Services for more than 40 years”
A Division of Minkoff & Associates, LLC

(340) 690-9710

Roger@EDCVI. com



